Rebecca Flatley-Skaife

Subject: FW: A cashless society

From: Alice Clarke [mailto:Alice.Clarke@springernature.com]
Sent: 27 July 2018 11:52

To: callforevidence <callforevidence@accesstocash.org.uk>
Subject: A cashless society

Hello,

I don’t think we should be a cashless society, | think that if you choose to use cash or card, you should be able to do so. |
choose to use cash in a lot of my day to day expenses, because | like to know exactly how much money | can spend, and
| think it’s too easy to use a card and lose track of how much money you have in your account, after all, not everyone
has access to online Banking or chooses not to.

| also think that there is no guarantee that there won’t be any technological glitches in the future, despite assurances to
the contrary, which will mean that anybody who chooses to pay by card will not be able to conduct any transactions e.g.
TSB etc.

| have absolutely no doubt, that despite opinions to the contrary, that a cashless society will eventually come in,
because that is what the Banks want, but for as long as | possibly can, | will exercise my right to pay for things in cash.

Many thanks

Alice Clarke
Royalties Assistant
Royalties Department

Springer Nature
Cromwell Place, Hampshire International Business Park
Lime Tree Way, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG24 8Y)

Also supporting:
4 | macmillare’ holtzbrinck

We have moved — note new address above
Contact numbers and PO Box addresses remain the same




